
From: Veronica Ingram <VIngram@alliancehealthplan.org>  
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2025 3:51 PM 
To: Portia Johnson <portia.johnson@wake.gov>; Tanika D Cooper 
<Tanika.Cooper@wake.gov>; Toni Womack <Toni.Womack@wake.gov>; Yvonne Gilyard 
<Yvonne.Gilyard@wake.gov> 
Cc: Sara Wilson <SWilson@alliancehealthplan.org>; Shelby Bryant 
<SBryant@alliancehealthplan.org> 
Subject: unencrypt: Alliance Health, Quarter 2 Board Attendance 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Wake County network. Do not click 
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
We are sharing quarterly attendance for Alliance Board meetings. Please let me know if you 
have questions or need additional information. 
 

FY26 Alliance Board Meeting 
Attendance for Wake County     

   
NAME 10/2/2025 11/6/2025 12/4/2025 
George Corvin present present present 
David Hancock present present present 
Lynne W. Nelson present present present 
Commissioner Cheryl Stallings present present present 

 
Thank you, and have a good weekend, 
 
Veronica Ingram, MOS, CAP, PACE 
Executive Board Liaison/Coordinator 
Office of the CEO 
Alliance Health 
(919) 651-8466 
Email: vingram@AllianceHealthPlan.org 
Web: AllianceHealthPlan.org  
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